
  

Conference Bridge Number: 712-432-3900           Use Access Code: 203895# 
 
 

AGENDA 
The Shores at Berkshire Lakes 

MHOA Board Meeting 
November 17, 2022 

9:00 AM 
7845 Berkshire Pines Dr., Naples, FL 34104 

 
IN-PERSON MEETING/CONFERENCE CALL 

 
 

• Call to order, Roll Call of Directors, Proof of Notice, Quorum Established 

• Approval of Minutes for October 20, 2022 Board Meeting 

• Treasurer’s Report 

• Committee Reports 

a. ACC Committee Approvals 

b. Social Committee 

c. Lake Committee 

d. Appeals Committee 

• Unfinished Business 

• New Business 

a. 2023 Budget Discussion & Approval 
b. Approval & Discussion of New Landscape Company 
c. Sealcoating Approval 
d. Pool Project Update 

• Announcements 

• Members’ Comments  

• Adjournment

 

An owner may speak for three minutes on any agenda item, no member may speak more than 

once until all owners wishing to speak for the first time have done so, and owners may speak only 

twice on a single agenda item, the second time for one and a half minutes.  Only the items on the 

agenda will be discussed. 



 
 

1 of 3 
 

The Shores at Berkshire Lakes 
Master Homeowner’s Association, Inc. 

Board of Directors Meeting 
October 20, 2022 

9:00 AM 
 
 

In Person and/or Conference Call 
 
 
Attending: 
Board Members: Tony Vaccarino, Lee Kurasowicz, Steve Girard, Doug Nelson, and Angela 
Mariani. 
Anchor Associates: Kevin Frost 
 
Tony Vaccarino called the meeting to order at 9:00 am. 
 
A quorum was present.  The Proof of Notice was reviewed and is acceptable. 
 
Approval of the Minutes: 
Doug made a motion to approve the meeting minutes for August 25, and October 5, 2022.  Tony 
seconded the motion.  Vote 5 to 0.  The motion carried. 
 
Treasurers Report: 
Linda reported on a favorable month end financial report for August, September.  August had a 
negative variance of $2,054.65, September had a positive variance of $10,331.53.  Our increase 
to equity for the 10 months ended October 31, 2022, is $14,814.66. 
 
Appointment of New ACC Committee Chairman 
Tony made a motion to appoint John Ciangetti as the ACC Chairman, Doug seconded, and all 
were in favor.  The board thanks Nick Forte for all of his hard work and dedication to the 
committee. 
 
ACC Committee: 

• 7811 Berkshire Pines Dr Install new white Gutters Approved 

• 7771 Berkshire Pines Dr Install Cameras (white in color) Approved 

• 7784 Meridan Ct. Extend Lanai Approved 

 



 
 

2 of 3 
 

 
Social Committee:  
The coffee hour is back and will continue going forward on the first Saturday of the month.  
Halloween party is now open to non-residents. Thanksgiving dinner will be on Thanksgiving Day 
and comedy and magic show will be on December 9th 
 
Lake Committee:  
The lakes are in good shape, the water level is down about 10ft since the storm.  New lake 
company Advanced Aquatics is doing a good shop.  
 
Appeals Committee: 
Nothing to report. 
 
Old Business: 
Update regarding parking lot drainage – Sothern Coastland is scheduled to start next week.  Will 
dig a drainage swale back to the as built to help with parking lot flooding. 
 
Update on the website access panel installation – The panel is installed, any board member who 
wishes to meet with the web designer for access can meet with them sometime next week.  
 
Update on Pool Project – Materials are all ordered, waiting on the survey for the pool company 
so the permit can be finalized.  The goal is to have the fence installed prior to the pavers, the 
pool will be closed for the fence installation. 
 
Update to move HOA financial data & Minutes over to the Anchor Portal – The financials and 
minutes are on the portal.  The portal can only store so much before there will be a fee 
associated.  Moving forward all the minutes and financials will be placed on the shores website 
but will be password protected. 
 
Landscaping Quotes – Quotes have been received, waiting on one more so we can discuss all 
options.  A few companies have rejected bidding the shores due to the size and the lack of 
manpower.  The association has had several meetings with Brightview to discuss the overall 
service being provided, the inconsistency and lack of scheduled trimmings and response time has 
prompted the HOA to seek bids. 
 

 
New Business: 
Mailbox Payment Discussion – Linda discussed the options on how to pay for the mailbox repairs 
for the villas & single-family homes.  Linda recommends increasing the 2023 operating budget 
for these repairs instead of using the Reserve Infrastructure Repair and having to repay the 
Preserves. 



 
 

3 of 3 
 

 
Discussion of 7711 BPD Roof Issue – Half Villa roof ACC rules state that the tiles need to 
interlock, the current contractor broke tiles and cemented them in the valley.  The contractor 
signed the ACC application knowing the rules.  The associations attorney is involved and the 
contractor is going to schedule an engineer to help resolve this issue. 
 
Flag pole Relocation – Discussion was had regarding moving the flag pole to the center of the 
front island at the main entrance.  Tony made a motion to move the flag pole if possible, Doug 
seconded and all were in favor. 
 
Announcements – The board would like to put together a hurricane committee and are asking 
for volunteers.   
 
Adjournment: 
Tony Vaccarino made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:15 am.  Steve seconded the motion.  
The motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kevin Frost 
CAM 













11/17/2022 Meeting
Req No Date Rcvd ACC Appd MHOA Appd House Address Owner Request Description

120 10/25/2022 10/28/2022 7449 Meldin Ct B. Girling  Roof Replacement - S F house 

121 10/25/2022 10/26/2022 7942 Wexford Dr Broudfoot Paint house - S F home

122 10/19/2022 10/19/2022 7784 Meriden Ct S Riley Extend lanai

123 11/5/2022 11/7/2022 7797 Meriden Ct M Roman Replace windows - villa matching 

124 11/7/2022 11/8/2022 7683 BPD Mason Paint house - S F home

125 11/8/2022 11/9/2022 7417 Meldin CT Fitterer Paint house - S F home



The Shores at Berkshire Lakes Master Homeowners Association, Inc.

Proposed Budget

January 1, 2023 thru December 31, 2023

Acct. 2022 2022 2023

CODE DESCRIPTION Budget Projected Budget

REVENUE:
60100 Mthly Assmt - S/Family Revenue 613,548$                   613,548$                   651,593$       

60101 Mthly Assmt - Villas Revenue 444,781$                   444,781$                   480,880$       

60102 Mthly Assmt - Preserve Revenue 388,050$                   387,470$                   412,815$       

60200 Reserves Assessment Revenue  169,773$                   169,773$                   169,773$       

60500 Late Fees/Interest Assessed  -$                           6,000$                       -$                

60800 Fines/Violations Assessed -$                           6,200$                       -$                

66700 Social Events Revenue        8,000$                       14,000$                     8,000$            

66800 Clubhouse Usage Revenue -$                           1,750$                       -$                

67100 BarCode/Key/Other Revenue    -$                           7,200$                       -$                

67200 Gate Incident Fee 4,300$                       

67400 Collection Costs Recovered   -$                           -$                

TOTAL REVENUE 1,624,152$               1,655,022$               1,723,061$    

EXPENSES

UTILITIES:

70100 Electricity Expense          54,000$                     57,000$                     58,000$          

70200 Water & Sewer Expense        9,000$                       7,000$                       9,000$            

70300 Trash Removal Service        1,700$                       1,700$                       2,000$            

70400 Telephone/Internet Service   3,500$                       3,500$                       3,500$            

70500 Cable TV Service             538,720$                   538,700$                   560,112$       

Subtotal Utilities: 606,920$                  607,900$                  632,612$       

GENERAL MAINTENANCE:

71050 Gate & Access Control Mtnc   14,000$                     18,000$                     18,000$          

71100 Janitorial Services          22,500$                     19,000$                     20,000$          

71200 Pest Control                 1,000$                       -$                           1,000$            

71300 A/C Mtnc &  Repairs          2,500$                       1,000$                       3,000$            

71700 Gym Equip Mtnc & Repairs     2,000$                       1,600$                       2,000$            

71900 Holiday Decorations          9,523$                       9,523$                       10,000$          

72450 Pressure Washing             8,800$                       8,800$                       8,800$            

72550 Sidewalk Mtnc & Repairs      2,500$                       2,500$                       3,000$            

72560 Storm Drains Maintenance     2,500$                       5,300$                       7,500$            

72580 Mailbox Maintenance (SF & Villas Only) -$                           -$                           14,000$          

Subtotal General Maintenance: 65,323$                     65,723$                     87,300$         

POOL MAINTENANCE:

74100 Pool Mthly Service           15,168$                     15,268$                     16,146$          

74200 Pool/Spa Repair & Supplies   4,000$                       2,500$                       4,000$            

Subtotal Pool Maintenance: 19,168$                     17,768$                     20,146$         

GROUND MAINTENANCE:

75100 Grounds Mtnc/Fert/Pest-Common 87,625$                     85,165$                     92,580$          

75200 S/F Grounds Mtnc - Mthly     238,740$                   240,225$                   251,340$       

75250 Villas Grounds Mtnc - Mthly  112,320$                   112,995$                   119,040$       

75500 Mulch/ Pine Straw Mtnc       11,500$                     11,500$                     14,000$          

75680 Trees/Plants/Sod/Shrubs Mtnc       20,000$                     12,000$                     20,000$          

75681 Tree Trimming Expense    20,000$                     20,000$                     25,000$          

75682 Tree Removal Expense     5,000$                       3,000$                       5,000$            

75700 Preserve Area Maintenance    10,000$                     17,800$                     12,000$          

75800 Lake Mthly Maintenance       11,400$                     14,300$                     11,820$          

75900 Fountains Maintenance/Repairs 9,000$                       11,000$                     7,000$            

76100 Recreation Areas Mtnc & Repairs 3,500$                       3,500$                       4,100$            

77100 S/F Irrigation Mtnc          16,690$                     13,000$                     12,000$          

77150 Villas Irrigation Mtnc       9,620$                       10,000$                     11,676$          

77200 Irrigation Mtnc - Common Area 7,500$                       7,000$                       7,000$            

Subtotal Ground Maintenance: 562,895$                  561,485$                  592,556$       

CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE:

77300 Clubhouse Maint & Repairs    8,000$                       9,000$                       8,500$            

77305 Fire Protection - Clubhouse  3,500$                       3,000$                       3,500$            

77310 Clubhouse Pest Control - Qtrl 1,000$                       1,000$                       1,000$            

Subtotal Clubhouse Maintenance: 12,500$                     13,000$                     13,000$         

Proposed

10/27/2022



The Shores at Berkshire Lakes Master Homeowners Association, Inc.

Proposed Budget

January 1, 2023 thru December 31, 2023

Acct. 2022 2022 2023

CODE DESCRIPTION Budget Projected Budget

INSURANCE:

84950 Directors & Officers Ins     3,040$                       2,828$                       3,040$            

85000 Boiler/Equipment 798$                           776$                           793$               

85050 Crime Bond Insurance         1,104$                       1,098$                       1,299$            

85100 Property Insurance 33,621$                     35,206$                     45,434$          

85150 Umbrella/ Liability /Excess Liability 4,465$                       4,765$                       6,532$            

85200 Workers Comp Ins             650$                           607$                           600$               

85210 Flood Insurance              3,069$                       3,033$                       3,300$            

Subtotal Insurance: 46,747$                     48,313$                     60,998$         

ADMINISTRATIVE:

86100 Mgmt & Accounting Expense    87,864$                     87,864$                     87,864$          

86250 Printing and Postage         5,000$                       8,000$                       8,000$            

86300 Office Expense               9,000$                       11,000$                     10,000$          

86310 Office Equipment Expense     500$                           -$                           500$               

86315 Website Maintenance 300$                           5,500$                       2,000$            

86450 PC Hrdware/Peripherals/Suppor 1,000$                       1,500$                       1,000$            

86670 Social Events Expense        8,000$                       12,000$                     8,000$            

86700 Corporate Annual Report      62$                             62$                             62$                  

87100 Legal Expense                10,000$                     10,000$                     10,000$          

87110 Delinquencies Collection Exp 2,000$                       3,000$                       2,000$            

87250 Professional Fees & Services 1,000$                       1,000$                       1,000$            

87255 Fees/Licenses/Permits        500$                           500$                           500$               

87300 Audit Prep Fee 5,600$                       5,750$                       5,750$            

87700 Contingency/Unbudgeted Exp   10,000$                     10,000$                     10,000$          

Subtotal Administrative: 140,826$                  156,176$                  146,676$       

RESERVE:

94150 Rsv Contrib - Access Cntrl Sy 5,191$                       5,191$                       5,191$            

94200 Rsv Contrib - Fence/Prmtr Wal 10,375$                     10,375$                     10,807$          

94250 Rsv Contrib- Furniture & Fixt 14,245$                     14,245$                     15,711$          

94300 Rsv Contrib - Gatehouse      2,973$                       2,973$                       3,112$            

94350 Rsv Contrib - Gym Equipment  2,169$                       2,169$                       2,169$            

94400 Rsv Contrib - Irrigation Sys 4,746$                       4,746$                       32,018$          

94450 Rsv Contrib - Machinery      7,768$                       7,768$                       7,768$            

94500 Rsv Contrib - Lake Features  3,868$                       3,868$                       8,104$            

94550 Rsv Contrib - Painting       10,965$                     10,965$                     3,565$            

94600 Rsv Contrib - Pool           17,944$                     17,944$                     27,227$          

94650 Rsv Contrib - Rec Facilities 25,581$                     25,581$                     56,657$          

94700 Rsv Contrib - Roads/Paving   53,421$                     53,421$                     53,421$          

94750 Rsv Contrib - Roof           10,526$                     10,527$                     10,526$          

Subtotal Reserve: 169,773$                  169,773$                  236,278$       

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,624,152$               1,640,138$               1,789,566$    

MINUS OTHER INCOME 8,000$                       8,000$            

ADJUSTED EXPENSE BALANCE 1,616,152$               1,781,566$    

Annual Maintenance Per Unit-Single Family 3,875$                       4,224$            

Monthly Maintenance Per Unit-Single Family 323$                          352.00$         

Annual Maintenance Per Unit-Villas 3,180$                       3,540$            

Monthly Maintenance Per Unit-Villas 265$                          295.00$         

Annual Maintenance Per Unit-Preserve 2,392$                       2,652$            

Monthly Maintenance Per Unit-Preserve 199$                          221.00$         

Proposed

10/27/2022



The Shores at Berkshire Lakes Master Homeowners Associaiton, Inc.

Proposed Reseve Schedule

January 1, 2023 thru December 31, 2023

Acct. Reserve Replacement Total Remaining Projected Additional Annual

Code Fund Cost Life Life Balance 12/31/22 Required Required

54150 Reserve Access Cntrl System 78,500$               15 13 11,013$                        67,487$               5,191$                  

54200 Reserve  Fence/Prmtr Wall 455,000$             50 35 76,770$                        378,230$             10,807$               

54250 Reserve Furniture & Fixture 200,000$             30 7 90,021$                        109,979$             15,711$               

54300 Reserve Gatehouse      81,000$               35 14 37,431$                        43,569$               3,112$                  

54350 Reserve Gym Equipment  35,000$               15 4 26,325$                        8,675$                  2,169$                  

54400 Reserve Irrigation System 400,000$             15 11 47,797$                        352,203$             32,018$               

54450 Reserve Machinery      45,000$               10 3 21,695$                        23,305$               7,768$                  

54500 Reserve Lake Features  62,000$               15 4 29,583$                        32,417$               8,104$                  

54550 Reserve Painting       35,000$               7 7 10,047$                        24,953$               3,565$                  

54600 Reserve Pool           200,000$             15 5 63,863$                        136,137$             27,227$               

54650 Reserve Rec Facilities 100,000$             25 1 43,343$                        56,657$               56,657$               

54700 Reserve Roads/Paving   520,000$             24 4 306,316$                      213,684$             53,421$               

54750 Reserve Roof           200,000$             25 16 31,577$                        168,423$             10,526$               

54800 Reserve Infrastr Repair    146,500$                        

54999 Unallocated Interest    16,700$                          

TOTAL 2,411,500$          958,981$                      1,615,719$          236,278$             

Proposed

10/27/2022






















	2022 11 17 Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	2022 10 20  Board  Mtg Minutes.pdf (p.2-4)
	2022-10 Financials - The Shores Owners Copy.pdf (p.5-9)
	Approval 2022 - ACC.pdf (p.10)
	2023 Proposed Budget The Shores at  Berkshire Lakes.pdf (p.11-13)
	Contract Package for The Shores at Berkshire Lakes - Daley.pdf (p.14-20)
	The Shores at Berkshire Lakes - Bain Sealcoat.pdf (p.21-23)

